

MAHARAJA SURAJMAL TEACHERS TRAINING COLLEGE

Permanent affiliated to MS Brij University, Bharatpur, Approved by NCTE, Recognized under section 2(f) & 12(B) UGC Act-1956 & accredited by NAAC- B+

ABOUT US

Maharaja Surajmal is the first Teachers Training College of Bharatpur City, Established in 1985 by Maharaja Surajmal Education Society. The founder of this Institution was Late Shri Mahendra Singh Ji. The college runs Co-Education B.Ed. and D. El. Ed. Courses. Institution is situated at Pakka Bagh, Achhnera road, Bharatpur, (Raj.).The infrastructuran and instructional facilities are available as per norms. Lush green lawns, well established library, well equipped laboratories are abiliable.

VISION OF THE INSTITUTION

To emerge as globally recognized leading educational institution by setting the standard of innovation and excellence in teaching, research and training.



NATIONAL WEBINAR

ON

Need and Challenges of Online Teaching and Learning

in Indian Context

(13th - 14th June, 2020) Timings: 12:00 - 1:30 pm

Key points:-

- Webinar will be on Google meet.
- Link will be shared on whatsapp group of registered candidates' approx 15 minutes before on 13th &14th June.
- Fill registration form immediately due to limited number of participation.
- Registration is free.
- Login on time for webinar on given link.
- All the participants have to keep their microphones 🥙 and

cameras off during the session as prevention of inconvenience.
For attendance please provide Name, Designation, Institution name and Email Id in Google meet chat box.

- Don't share screen during the session.
- All the valuable comments, Grievances, Suggestions, Queries and responses during the session can be sent in Google meet chat box.
- Feedback of participants is valuable for us.
- E-Certificates will be provided to those who successfully completed the webinar & share their detail in Google meet chat box.

Contact us: 9414877640, 7073640611, 05644-231576 E-mail: msttcollege btp21@rediffmail.com

SHEDULE OF WEBINAR

Date-13/06/2020

- 12-12:05 pm
- 12:05-12:10
- 12:10-12:20
- 12:20-12:35
- 12:35-12:45
- 12:45-12:50 12:50-12:55
- . 12:55-01:10
- 01: 10- 01: 1:20
- 01:20-01:30

Date- 14/06/2020

- 12-12:05 pm
- 12:05-12:10
- 12:10-12:20
- 12:20-12:35

12:35-12:45

12:45-12:50 12:50-12:55 12:55-01:10

01: 10- 01: 1:20

01:20-01:30

Saraswati Vandana Welcome address by Principal Dr. Anil KuSrivastava Lighten of objectives of webinar by Convener- Dr. Rashmi Srivastava Inauguration speech by Chief Guest Prof. R K S Dhakarey Vice Chancellor, MS Brij University Bharatpur, Rajasthan Speech of Key Note Speaker by Prof. Munesh Kumar Head, Kanpur University, Kanpur (UP) Paper Presentation by Neelam Singh Paper Presentation by Shankar Lal Speech of Chief Speaker by Prof. M Pareek Former Head & Dean, Deptt. Of Education University of Rajasthan, Jaipur (Raj.) Chair Person speech by Dr. Anil Kumar Srivastava Vote of Thanks by Dr. Bharti Sharma

Saraswati Vandana Welcome address by Principal Dr. Anil Kumar Srivastava Lighten of objectives of webinar by Convener- Dr. Rashmi Srivastava Inauguration speech by Chief Guest Prof. R K S Dhakre Vice Chancellor, MS Brij University Bharatpur, Rajasthan Speech of Key Note Speaker by Prof. Sanjay Sharma Dr. Hari Singh Gour University, Sagar (MP) Paper Presentation by Jeetendra Singh Paper Presentation by Pratibha Verma Speech of Chief Speaker by Prof. R. P. Pathak Former Head & Dean, S.L.B.S. National Sanskrit University, New Delhi Chair Person speech by Dr. Anil Kumar Srivastava Vote of Thanks by Dr. Jagriti Sharma

Report of National Webinar

Maharaja Surajmal T.T. College successfully organized a national level webinar on the theme "Need and Challenges of Online teaching and learning" on 13th & 14th June 2020 with the objective to create awareness amongst students and teaching staff. All the lecturers and students of the college took part in the webinar. This interactive webinar was delivered using the Google Meet App.

The programme was begun with the Saraswati Vandana, presented by **Mr.** Lavish Sharma, pupil teacher of the college.

The webinar started with an opening remark delivered by Smt. Neelam Singh Assistant Professor of the college and co-ordinator of this webinar. After that welcome address delivered by Dr. Anil Kumar Srivastrava, principal of the college.

Objective

Convener of the webinar, **Dr. Rashmi Srivastava** describe the objectives. She said that a lot more has changed this year due to the pandemic, making professionals realize that their role will not stay the same in the contactless world tomorrow. The webinar was aimed at gaining insight into the online teaching and learning.

The chief Guest

The Chief Guest of this webinar was **Prof. R.K.S. Dhakarey**, Vice-Chancellor, Maharaja Surajmal Brij University, Bharatpur (Raj.). He enlightened the participant of the webinar with a wide range of the topic and have shown a new path. He said that online courses provide a wide range of subjects and skill levels. Learners can acquire new skills or enhance their existing ones, fostering a culture of continuous learning and professional development.

The Chief Speaker

Prof. R.P. Pathak former Head and Dean S.L.B.S. National Sanskrit University, New Delhi, had said that today there is such an easy way to get an education that we do not need to go anywhere to get an education. To take education, we can get education from the teacher just sitting at home from the online mood.

In today's time, facilities like the internet are available in all the homes. Online education is proving to be very effective in the time of Corona. Now a days online education is becoming very prevalent everywhere whether it is village or city.

Prof. M. Pareek former Head & Dean, deptt. Of Education, University of Rajasthan, Jaipur Raj.) highlighting the importance of online education, described

the challenges for teachers said that online learning requires teachers to have a basic understanding of using digital forms of learning. However, this is not the case always. Very often, teachers have a very basic understanding of technology. Sometimes, they don't even have the necessary resources and tools to conducts online classes.

The Key Note Speaker

Prof. Sanjay Sharma, Dr. Hari Singh Gauor University, Sagar, (M.P.) had said that in online education, we do not have to fear like a classroom that we have to be alert and make notes with the teacher. In online education, we can pause our video and watch it again. Instead of making notes in this way, we can also memorize them.

Prof. Munesh Kumar Head Kanpur University, Kanpur (U.P.) said that the online format allows a dynamic interaction between the instructor and students and among the students themselves. Resources and ideas are shared, and continuous synergy will be generated through the learning process. Each individual can contribute to the course discussions and comments on the work of others. The synergy that exists in the student-centered Virtual Classroom is one of the most unique and vital traits that the online learning format possesses.

Paper Presentation

Through this webinar Smt. Neelam Singh, Sh. Shankar Lal, Sh. Jeetendra Singh and Miss Pratibha Verma have presented their research papers on the theme of this webinar.

The queries of the participants were clarified very well at the end of the talk. The programme ended by vote of thanks by **Dr. Bharti Sharma** on first day and by **Dr. Jagriti Sharma** on the second day.

The webinar saw an overwhelming response from students and faculty members of the college and other Teacher's Training college from all over the India.

Link of webinar

<u>https://www.youtube.com/live/pHUzxV9LM4Y?si=t0</u> <u>XUTgHUrPEKxkgU</u>